

M^r John Bondfield

1786

Montreal April 15th 1773

Dear Sir

I Yesterday received yours of 20th Ult. by M^r Lavoche with the Licenses you mention. and the Recognizances and Indian Bonds. You likewise mention M^r Richardsons Obligation. duly Registered but it was not in the Packet. you will please therefore to examine and send it up by the first Conveyance. You should always add to the Expenses of Registering the Postage and my Fees. When M^r Antill was at Quebec he left an Obligation or Sale belonging to Prusby. to be registered please to send it up by first Opportunity. I shall be careful to observe the Governours Order. about Renault and Morell. I think it a great Misfortune that there are not proper Informations made against every Person. Who sells without a License, for what with some from Gov^t of Government and many Parishes under the Direction of the Priors are well assured more sell without License than with. but, Whether we get to make those Informations? You will please to forward the Indian Papers. as on the other Side. and please to send with Mine three Papers instead of Two. as one is for Michilimackinac and the others for Lake Superior, and it is necessary for the Trade to have one Paper with them. I have a number of Certificates which I shall forward by first convenient Opportunity and am

Dear Sir

Your most Obedt Serv^t

Edmond Chénier